



Alina Georgiana MANTA

 Universitatea din Craiova, Str. A.I.Cuza, nr. 13, Craiova, Dolj, România

The achievements that define my career are related to the analyses of the banking system, with contributions in terms of efficiency, European banking integration, the concept of governance and CSR in the banking system and sustainability issues at macroeconomic level. Future plans are aimed at continuing research in fields that ensure interdisciplinary aspects related to managing the new risks posed by the climate changes and also the importance of greening the banking systems.

 alina.manta@edu.ucv.ro

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/alina-manta>


https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Alina_Manta

<https://orcid.org/0000-0002-3558-7310>

Web of Science ResearcherID: AAV-3174-2021

Scopus Author ID: 57189256785

SciProfiles: 1215623

 Skills and expertise: Digital Banking, International Finance, Money and Banking, Green Banking, Energy Economics, Corporate Social Responsibility, Sustainability, Risk Analysis.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2021 – CURRENT – Craiova, Romania

PHD Supervisor in Finance – UNIVERSITY OF CRAIOVA, FACULTY OF ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Ensuring the scientific, professional and ethical guidance of each PhD student.

Proposal of research topics.

Ensuring the conditions and stimulating the progress of PhD students in the research they carry out.

Objective and rigorous monitoring and evaluation of each PhD student.

Supporting the mobility of PhD students.

2017 – CURRENT – Craiova, Romania

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR PHD – UNIVERSITY OF CRAIOVA, FACULTY OF ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Courses in: Monetary and Banking Economics, Currency and Credit, Banking Products and Services, International Monetary Economics, International Financial Relations, International Banking and Payments, Foreign Project Investments.

Tutoring activities in: Currency and Credit 1, Currency and credit 2, International Financial Relations, Monetary and Banking Economics, Currency and Credit, Banking Products and Services, International Monetary Economics, International Financial Relations, International Banking and Payments, Foreign Project Investments.

Scientific research activities in: risks and banking performances, banking management, corporate governance and corporate social responsibility, study of cohesion policy effects on the sustainable development of the development regions in Romania and also on the effects of climate changes on the different aspects of economic activities.

Coordination of students for writing their College graduation research papers.

Coordination of students for writing their Master graduation research papers.

Member in the commission for first year students' admission.

Secretary within the Commissions for the Bachelor graduation exam.

Secretary within the Commissions for Master's graduation exam.

Member within the Commissions for Master's graduation exam.

07/2018 – 01/2020 – Craiova, Romania

PROJECT MANAGER – ROMANIAN MOVEMENT FOR QUALITY

Project manager within the Cross-border cooperation project "Natural heritage - natural / bio resources services", INTERREG V-A Romania-Bulgaria Program, ROBG-356.

Coordination of all activities carried out within the project.

Coordination of a team of 4 long-term experts.

2024 – CURRENT – Craiova, Romania

FINANCE AND BANKING BACHELOR PROGRAMME COORDINATOR – UNIVERSITY OF CRAIOVA

Design, monitoring and continuous improvement of the quality of the bachelor programme.

Organizing, coordinating and controlling the activities for elaborating the basic documents of the bachelor programme.

Periodic monitoring and evaluation of the programme.

Promoting the steps for continuous improvement of the programme quality.

Coordinating the elaboration of the accreditation and re-accreditation documents of the bachelor programme.

06/2018 – 12/2019 – Craiova, Romania

EU STUDENT INTERNSHIPS COORDINATOR – ROMANIAN MOVEMENT FOR QUALITY

EU internship coordinator in the project "*Facilitating the integration of students into the labour market through counselling and participation in on-the-job learning programs*", funded under the POCU program, project code 107075.

- Coordinating the EU internship activity carried out within the project.
- Coordination of a team of 7 EU traineeship experts (long-term experts).
- Responsible for a target group of 60 students from the 3 faculties within the project.

11/2014 – 12/2015 – Craiova, Romania

INTERNATIONAL STUDENT INTERNSHIP COORDINATOR – ROMANIAN MOVEMENT FOR QUALITY

Coordinator within the strategic project: "Increasing the capacity of labour market integration of students and graduates through counselling and practical placements," project co-financed from the European Social Fund Operational Programme Human Resources Development 2007-2013 - "Invest in people!", project code: 133020.

- Coordinating the international internship activities within the project.
- Coordinating a team of 4 international internship experts.
- Monitoring a target group of 200 students from 4 Universities.

01/2014 – 03/2015 – Craiova, Romania

PROJECT MANAGER - UNIVERSITY OF CRAIOVA

Project Manager of Research contract no 24C / 2014 entitled "Study on the relationship between performance, risk and capital in the banking business in the international financial crisis".

10/2013 – 01/2015 – Craiova, Romania

COORDINATOR P2 – UNIVERSITY OF CRAIOVA

Coordinator of Partner 2 in the project "Cross border Services Centre for Training in Quality - Q-Traces", Romania-Bulgaria Cross-Border Cooperation Programme 2007-2013, Priority Axis 3; Key Area of Intervention: 2 Project code: 2 (4i) -3.2-9 (MIS ETC Code: 368).

- Coordination of the entire activity of Partner 2: University of Craiova.
- Coordination of a team of: 3 long-term experts and 4 short-term experts as lecturers.

2011 – 2017 – Craiova, Romania

LECTURER PHD – UNIVERSITY OF CRAIOVA, FACULTY OF ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Courses in: Monetary and Banking Economics, Currency and Credit, Banking Products and Services, International Monetary Economics, International Financial Relations, International Banking and Payments, Foreign Project Investments.

Tutoring activities in: Currency and Credit 1, Currency and credit 2, International Financial Relations, Monetary and Banking Economics, Currency and Credit, Banking Products and Services, International Monetary Economics, International Financial Relations, International Banking and Payments, Foreign Project Investments.

Scientific research activities in risks and banking performances and banking management.

11/2008 – 12/2009 – Craiova, Romania

FINANCIAL MANAGER – ROMANIAN MOVEMENT FOR QUALITY

Phare CBC 2006 project: "Cross-border centre increased competitiveness (CTCC) by promoting quality culture in relation to economic operators, public authorities" having Perseus code EN 2006 / 018-445.01.02.06, Priority 2 - Business and Development Cooperation business environment measure 2.1 - Develop business cooperation and business infrastructure including information in business and marketing activities of SMEs and tourism activities, component a - cooperation and services in support of business.

2008 – 2011 – Craiova, Romania

ASSISTANT PHD – UNIVERSITY OF CRAIOVA, FACULTY OF ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Tutoring activities in: Currency and Credit 1, Currency and Credit 2, Banking Projects, Banking and Monetary Economics, Credit Institutions, Financial Management.

Scientific research activities in risks and banking performances and banking management.

Administrative tasks: elaboration of courses schedule, involvement in payroll elaboration and programs accreditation and other tasks received.

2007 – 2008 – Craiova, Romania

JUNIOR ASSISTANT PHD – UNIVERSITY OF CRAIOVA, FACULTY OF ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Tutoring activities in: Currency and Credit 1, Currency and Credit 2, Banking Projects, Banking and Monetary Economics, Credit Institutions, Financial Management.

Scientific research activities in risks and banking performances and banking management.

Administrative tasks: elaboration of courses schedule, involvement in payroll elaboration and programs accreditation and other tasks received.

2005 – 2007 – Craiova, Romania

PHD STUDENT – UNIVERSITY OF CRAIOVA, FACULTY OF ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Tutoring activities in: Currency and Credit 2, Financial Management of the Enterprise.

Scientific research activities in risks and banking performances and banking management.

Administrative tasks: elaboration of courses schedule, involvement in payroll elaboration and programs accreditation and other tasks received.

2002 – 2005 – Craiova, Romania

MARKETING REFERENT – ROMANIAN MOVEMENT FOR QUALITY

Basic Accounting

● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2010 – 2013 – Craiova, Romania

POST PHD RESEARCHER IN FINANCE – University of Craiova

Field(s) of study

- Finance

“Trends and prospects in modelling the financial and banking risks under the sign of the international financial crisis”

2005 – 2009 – Craiova, Romania

PHD DEGREE IN FINANCE – University of Craiova

Field(s) of study

- Finance

Qualifier: “Very Good” | ***“Risk Management in Banking”***

2010 – 2011 – Craiova, Romania

DEGREE IN PSYCHOPEDAGOGY LEVEL II – University of Craiova

2008 – 2009 – Craiova, Romania

DEGREE IN PSYCHOPEDAGOGY LEVEL I – University of Craiova

2005 – 2007 – Craiova, Romania

MASTER`S DEGREE – University of Craiova, Faculty of Economics and Business Administration

Master`s diploma

Field(s) of study

- Financial and Banking Management, 10 | ***“Performances Management in Banking”***

2001 – 2005 – Craiova, Romania

BACHELOR`S DEGREE – University of Craiova, Faculty of Economics and Business Administration

Diploma of licensed economist

Field(s) of study

- Banks and Stock Exchange

Bachelor`s exam 10, Head of promotion with 9.65 | ***“Banking Information System in the Field of Banking Investments”***

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): ROMANIAN

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
FRENCH	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
ENGLISH	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
SPANISH	A1	A1	A1	A1	A1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Word | Outlook | Microsoft Powerpoint | Google Drive | Microsoft Excel | Google Docs | Zoom | Microsoft Teams | Skype | LinkedIn | Internet user

Managerial skills

Decision-making | Good listener and communicator | Motivated | Organizational and planning skills

Skills acquired at the workplace

Analytical skills | Reliability | Team-work oriented

HONOURS AND AWARDS, AFFILIATIONS, CERTIFICATION COURSES, RESEARCH INTERNSHIPS

Honours and awards, affiliations, certification courses, research internships

- May 21, 2001- Certificate in French;
- October 2005 - Certificate of intermediate language skills in English;
- July 25 - August 5, 2005 - Training certificate for the Quality Management and Environmental Management course;
- May 21 - 25, 2005 - Obtaining the Diploma of graduation of the professional training and attestation course of brokers and traders on the regulated markets of commodities and derivative financial instruments;
- **Second prize obtained at the National Olympiad for Economist Students:** Finance and Financial Institutions, Timișoara, November 10 - 11, 2006, Section: Monetary Economy;
- Certificate of graduation of the course "Auditors for environmental management systems", June 18-20, 2007;
- Certificate of graduation of the course "Auditors for quality management systems", June 4-8, 2007;
- **Research internship** in the field of banking risks of 3 months, September - December 2007, within the Socrates / Erasmus program at the Ecole Supérieure des Ingénieurs en Electronique et Electrotechnique (ESIEE), Paris, France and at the Ecole Polytechnique - Laboratoire d'Optique Appliquée, working with the ELI project team - Extreme Light Infrastructure;
- **Research-documentary internship** "Modern Teaching Techniques" in Lisbon, Portugal from 11 to 25 June 2010 at the Universidade Autonoma de Lisboa under the Erasmus for Teachers program;
- Training Certificate within the training program "Business Support Providers and Individual Consultants in: Access to Funding within the EU", September 6-7, 2007;
- Specialization courses: "Communication in English" (March-April 2011);
- Certificate of graduation of Psych pedagogy courses, levels I and II (2008-2009 and 2010-2011);
- **Research - documentary internship** in Sofia, Bulgaria from 1 to 31 August 2012 at Sofia University St. Kliment Ohridski in his postdoctoral research project;
- The book "Management of banking risks and performances", Universitaria Publishing House, Craiova, 2006, ISBN 978-973-742-798-4, in which I am part of the group of authors, obtained the **third prize, for scientific literature in economic field** from AFER;
- Member of the editorial staff - secretary - of the Journal "Finance - Challenges of the future", since 2007, magazine indexed in 3 international bases: REPEC, DOAJ and EBSCO;
- Member of the editorial staff - secretariat and international relations - of the journal "Annals of the University of Craiova, Economic Sciences Series, journal indexed in two international databases: REPEC, CEEOL and EBSCO.
- Member of the editorial staff - editor - of the magazine "Quality - Environment" in 2009;
- Member of the team for the re-accreditation (2007, 2013) / institutional accreditation (2009) of a study program (license);
- Elaboration of timetable (academic year 2008-2009 and 2009-2010);

- Member of the work commissions at faculty level;
- Member of the admission commission (bachelor or master) at faculty level (since 2007);
- Guidance of undergraduate and dissertation papers;
- Member of the Organizing Committee of the National Olympiad of Economist Students, Section "Finance and Financial Institutions", Craiova, November 12-14, 2009;
- Member of the Organizing Committee of the International Conference "Competitiveness and Stability in the Knowledge based Economy", ICONEC, organized by the Faculty of Economics and Business Administration in Craiova, in 2010 and 2014;
- Member of the Organizing Committee of the Workshop Finance - Challenges of the Future in 2005 - 2010;
- Member of the Board of Examiners of students who took the language proficiency exam in English specializations, 2012 - ongoing;
- Involvement in the indexing activity of the Journal *Finance - Challenges of the Future* in two new BDI: DOAJ and EBSCO and in updating the magazine's website;
- Writing a course in English in electronic format for master's students MBA School, Saarland University, Saarbrücken, Germany; lectures in English from 18 to 22 November 2013 for MBA School students, Saarland University, Saarbrücken, Germany and examination of MBA Master Students, Saarland University, Saarbrücken, Germany, on 18 December 2013.
- **The distinction "Teacher Debut"** granted by AFER (Association of Romanian Faculties of Economics).
- Member of AFER.
- Diploma of Innovation Manager obtained on 15.12.2018.
- Diploma of RGDP specialist, 28.02.2023.

● PUBLICATIONS, ARTICLE PRESENTATIONS AND PROJECTS

Articles, Books, Plenary article presentation within international and national conferences and research development projects

- **16 books and teaching manuals** published in national publishing houses recognized by CNCSIS (2 as sole author and 14 as collaborator, out of which 8 manuals after August 2009) and 2 book chapters in international publishing house;
- **53 articles published in specialized journals** (out of which 46 published after August 2009) in the country and abroad (of which 26 articles in an ISI-listed journal) and **36 participations in international conferences** (out of which 24 after August 2009) (of which 3 ISI Proceedings): first author or co-author;
- **Participation within 12 grants / research contracts / projects** (out of which 8 are after August 2009) with European funding as project manager or member of the research team:

10.10.2024